TOC0205359

Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]

Sent: 8/27/2012 2:08:01 PM

To: Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=salmas]; Marjory Leonard [/O=TOC/OU=First

Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mleonard]; Larry Irwin [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=lirwin]; Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mproctor]

Subject: PowerPoint Presentation

Attachments: Central Park Staff Report.pptx

Hey Gang:

Please take a look at the presentation and let me know if you see anything wrong or any inaccuracies. Marjory, could
you specifically look at the financial portion near the end including the procurement part since you will be giving this
part.

Please let me know as soon as possible,.

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO, Collingwood Utility Services
Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Collingwood

Collingwood Utility Services Corp.

P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road

Collingwood , ON

L9Y 375

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222

Fax: 705-445-2549

Email: ehoughton@collus.com

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notily the sender and delete the original message and attachments.



